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Lesson 18 

 

Future 

 

Will 

 

To Be going to 

 

 



In inglese esistono diversi modi per 

esprimere il futuro. 

Esempio:               Partirò domani 

a) I will leave tomorrow.         Simple Future  

    (L’ho deciso in questo momento.) 

b) I’m leaving tomorrow. Present Continuous 

(Ho in programma di partire domani, 

probabilmente ho già comprato il biglietto o 
fatto la valigia.) 

c) I’m going to leave tomorrow. Be going to 

(Ho intenzione di partire domani.)   



Simple future 

Affirmative form 

I will/shall do                                I’ ll do 

You will do                                   You’ ll do 

He will do                                      He’ ll do 

She will do      che si contrae in    She’ ll do   

It will do                                         It’ll do 

We will/shall do                             We’ ll do  

You will do                                     You’ ll do 

They will do                                   They’ ll do 



Simple future 

Negative form 

I will not do                              I won’t do 

You will not do                                 You won’t do 

He will not do                                   He won’t do 

She will not do    che si contrae in   She won’t do   

It will not do                                      It won’t do 

We will not do                                   We won’t do  

You will not do                                  You won’t do 

They will not do                                 They won’t do 



Simple future 

Interrogative form 

Will/Shall I do? 

Will you do? 

Will he do? 

Will she do? 

Will it do? 

Will/Shall we do? 

Will you do? 

Will they do?  



• Uso di shall 
• fare proposte o dare suggerimenti 

Shall we go? = Ce ne andiamo? Dobbiamo andarcene? 

Shall we have a pizza tonight? = Ci mangiamo una pizza 

stasera? 

 

 

• offrirsi di fare qualcosa 

Shall I turn off the radio? = Spengo la radio? Devo 

spegnere la radio? 

 

 

• chiedere un parere o un consiglio in modo formale 

Where shall I go? = Dove vado? Dove devo andare? 

 



We can use it: 

• Per esprimere qualcosa che si è deciso di 

fare mentre parliamo, senza aver 

programmato: 

 

Ring the bell. I’ll open.  

 

It’s Tom’s birthday. I’ll buy a present for him.  

 



We can use it: 

• Per esprimere un evento che sicuramente 

accadrà ma che non dipende dalla volontà 

di chi parla:  

 

The train will leave at half past nine. 

 

Next Sunday will be my birthday 



We can use it: 

• Per fare annunci o previsioni ufficiali: 

 

The fog will persist. 

 

The President will be at the opening 

ceremony. 



We can use it: 

• Per esprimere l’opinione di chi parla sul 

futuro o ciò che si pensa accadrà, dopo 

verbi come: 

I suppose (suppongo) 

I think (penso)               John will come back.  

I believe (credo) 

I be sure (sono sicuro) 

 



Present Continuous 

• Il present continuous, oltre ad esprimere 

un’azione in corso di svolgimento, può 

assumere il significato di futuro riferendosi 

ad un’azione già programmata per la 

quale si è già iniziato a fare qualcosa. 

 

I’m leaving tomorrow. 

Partirò domani. 

 



Present continuous 

 
Affirmative form: 

Sogg.+simple present verb ‘to be’+verb –ing 

I’m visiting my parents this week-end. 

Negative form: 

Sogg.+simple present verb ‘to be’+not+verb 
–ing 

I’m not leaving tomorrow. 

Interrogative form: 

Simple present verb ‘to be’+sogg.+verb -ing 

Are you leaving by train tomorrow? 

 



Be going to… 

• Per dire che abbiamo intenzione di fare 
qualcosa: 

I’m going to buy a new car. 

Comprerò una macchina nuova. 

(ho l’intenzione di comprarla). 

 

Si costruisce così: 

Sogg.+simple present verb ‘to be’+going+to+inf. 

 



Will vs be going to: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=elPHkXNxi2g 

 
Daily activity “Will”: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XgCMqmS0B5Y 

 

 
 

Pink Panther present perfect: 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=OVYFw-HJbF8 

 

To be going to – will – present continuous 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=G10EVXPYtgo 
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